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December 17, 2013

Ida Mazar

The School Board of Seminole County, Florida
400 East Lake Mary Boulevard

Sanford, Florida 32773

SUBJECT:  TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE SCHOOL BOARD OF
BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SEMINOLE COUNTY,
FLORIDA

Dear Ms. Mazar:

At the December 17, 2013 school board meeting, the School Board of Broward County provided authorization
to send notice of termination of the Agreement between The School Board of Broward County, Florida and The
School Board of Seminole County, Florida.

When contacted by our school district attorney, the attorney for your school district agreed to waive the one
quarter prior written notice requirement and accept a notice of termination effective as of December 3 1,2013

Robert W. Runcie,
Superintendent of Schools
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